

John J Castrogiovanni

6215 E Horseshoe Rd, Paradise Valley AZ, 85253 ▪ 480-751-8151
jjc1932@hotmail.com

CORPORATE FLIGHT OFFICER

Qualified, current and proficient pilot with over 30 years of domestic and international flying experience. Recognized by employers, crew and clients for integrity, commitment and high level of professionalism. Driven and customer-focused, with a commitment to customer and crew safety and comfort with accident/ incident free flying. Holding a valid and unrestricted US passport and willing to relocate.

CERTIFICATIONS AND RATINGS

Airline Transport Pilot: AMEL • Commercial Privileges: ASEL-Helicopter • Flight Safety 12 month 61.58 current for C560XL-C750- GV-G450- G550 • FCC Restricted Radiotelephone Operators Permit • FAA First Class Medical Certificate • Type Ratings: BE300-CE500-CE525s-CE560xl-CE750-GV-450-550-HS125-LRJET

SYSTEMS

EFIS • Honeywell • Collins Systems • iPad • Jeppesen Flight Deck • FMS, Honeywell, Collins, Universal • EGPWS • ADS-B, C • NEXRAD • WAAS • CPDLC • VGP • TCAS • LPV

FLIGHT HOURS

▪ Pilot in Command	14384	▪ Turbine PIC	14219	▪ Turboprop PIC	1857
▪ Helicopter	2857	▪ Second in Command	1727	▪ Multi-engine	12341
▪ Night	3085	▪ Instrument time	885	▪ Total Time	16128

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- | | | |
|--------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| ▪ Out-of-radar Coverage | ▪ Escape Procedures | ▪ Multiple Oceanic Crossings |
| ▪ High Altitude Airports | ▪ Russian Operations | ▪ Europe and Hawaii Operations |
| ▪ Depressurization | ▪ Cold and Warm Weather Operations | ▪ Central/South American operations |
| ▪ Emergency Evacuation | ▪ Customer Service | ▪ Microsoft Office |
| ▪ Relationship Building | | |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Phoenix Jet Services – International and Domestic flight operations June 2008 - Present
Senior Captain C750-GV-G450-G550-HS800 (Contract Crew services for corporations and private owners, International and domestic, 135-91)

Vertical Aviation LLC for FAA approved operations under parts 133-135 and 137 Jan 2010 – July 2016
Contract through Phoenix Jet, Director of Operations / Chief Pilot

JMC Aviation LLC Jan 1999 – Jun 2008
Senior Captain on CE750, BE300, HS800, LR35 (Charter Captain and contract crew services, international and domestic)

Southwest Jet Aviation Mar 89 –Jan 1999
Senior Captain LR-35 and Hawker 800xp
Director of Operations and Chief Pilot for Part 135/91 operations

Achievements:

- Completed over 16,000 Accident/Incident-Free hours as a Captain in 8 type rated turbine aircraft.
- Achieved high level of customer satisfaction and employer recognition for completing flights safely and efficiently.
- Established excellent professional rapport with employer, crew, and flight department.
- More than 30 years of experience working with the FAA, under parts 135/91.
- Effectively managed business aviation operations under parts 135/91.
- Operated 22 aircrafts with 48 full time pilots, flying over 250 revenue hours and 300 owner hours per month.

TRAINING

SMS, CRM, Worldwide RVSM, Reduced aircraft performance and non-standard ATC facilities and international operations procedures, CFIT, Windshear, MNPS, P-RNAV, BRNAV, RNP4, RNP10, TCAS/ACAS, WATRS+, ICAO Operations and Procedures, FSI International Operations recurrent 8-16

EDUCATION

Business Administration

Southern Illinois University, Carbondale IL